
MSU School of Criminal Justice 

2012 Career Fair Participants 
Agency     

30th Judicial Circuit Court Family Division Lansing MI http://www.ingham.org/  

54-A District Court Probation Lansing MI http://www.lansingmi.gov/court/  

55th District Court  Mason MI http://dc.ingham.org/  

Accident Fund Holdings, Inc. Human Resources Lansing MI http://www.accidentfund.com/  

Aegis Bleu  East Lansing MI http://www.aegisbleu.com/  

Air Force ROTC Department of Aerospace Studies 

Michigan State University 

East Lansing MI https://www.msu.edu/~airforce/  

Amway, Inc. Protection Services Ada MI http://www.amway.com/about-

amway/careers  

Army ROTC Military Science East Lansing MI http://armyrotc.msu.edu/  

Austin Police Department Recruiting Division Austin TX http://www.austintexas.gov/department

/recruiting-unit  

Auto-Owners Insurance Co. Recruiting Lansing MI http://www.auto-owners.com/ 

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan Security Lansing MI http://www.bcbsm.com/home/careers/  

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms 

& Explosives 

United States Justice Department Detroit MI http://www.atf.gov/  

Capital Area Response Effort (CARE) Lansing Police Department Lansing MI http://www.svdplansing.org/2/  

City of Madison Police Department Personnel & Training  Team Madison WI http://www.cityofmadison.com/police/  

Cooley Law School, Thomas M. Admissions Office Lansing MI http://www.cooley.edu/  

Dane County Sheriff's Office Training & Planning Madison WI http://danesheriff.com/  

Dearborn Police Department Training & Development Dearborn MI http://www.cityofdearborn.org/govern

ment/public-safety/police  

District 1 Regional Medical Response 

Coalition 

 East Lansing MI http://www.d1rmrc.org/  

DK Security, Inc.  Mason MI http://dksecurity.com/  

Drug Enforcement Administration Department of Justice Detroit MI http://www.deadiversion.usdoj.gov/  

Drug Enforcement Administration Special Agent Recruiting Detroit MI http://www.justice.gov/dea/resources/j

ob_applicants.html  

East Lansing Police Department  East Lansing MI http://www.cityofeastlansing.com/Poli

ce/  

Emergent Bio Defense Operations 

Lansing 

Protective Services Department Lansing MI http://emergentbiosolutions.com/  

EVE (End Violent Encounters) Community Education Lansing MI http://www.eveinc.org/main/   

Federal Air Marshals  Hauppauge NY http://www.tsa.gov/  

Federal Bureau of Investigation Detroit Division East Lansing MI http://www.fbi.gov/  

General Motors Global Security Detroit MI http://www.gm.com/  

Guardsmark, LLC  Farmington 

Hills 

MI http://www.guardsmark.com/  

Indiana State Police Public Information Section Fort Wayne IN http://www.in.gov/isp/  

Ingham County Sheriff Office Training Mason MI http://www.ingham.org/  

Kalamazoo Dept of Public Safety KVET Kalamazoo MI http://www.kalamazoopublicsafety.org

/  

Kaplan Test Prep Dewitt MI http://www.kaptest.com/  

Kohl's Department Stores  Walker MI http://www.kohls.com/  

Lansing Police Department Human Resources Lansing MI http://www.cityoflansing.com/index.ph

p  

Lowe's Loss Prevention Howell MI http://www.lowes.com/   

Meijer, Inc. Loss Prevention Lansing MI http://www.meijer.com/  

Meridian Township Police 

Department 

 Okemos MI http://www.meridian.mi.us/  

Michigan Department of Corrections Recruiting Lansing MI http://www.michigan.gov/corrections  

Michigan Department of  Natural 

Resources 

Law Division East Lansing MI http://www.michigan.gov/dnr/0,1607,7

-153-42199---,00.html  

Michigan Farm Bureau Human Resources Lansing MI https://www.farmbureauinsurance-

mi.com/  

Michigan State Police Recruiting & Selection Unit Lansing MI http://www.michigan.gov/msp  

Michigan State University Adolescent Diversion Program 

Psychology Department 

East Lansing MI  
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Michigan State University College of Law East Lansing MI http://www.law.msu.edu/  

Michigan State University College of Social Science E. Lansing MI http://www.socialscience.msu.edu/curr

ent/  

Michigan State University Fisheries & Wildlife East Lansing MI  

Michigan State University Peace Corps CASID East Lansing MI http://peacecorps.isp.msu.edu/  

Michigan State University Police Department East Lansing MI http://police.msu.edu/  

Michigan State University Police/MIOC State Federal 

Liaison 

E. Lansing MI http://www.police.msu.edu/  

Michigan State University Safe Place East Lansing MI https://www.msu.edu/~safe/  

Michigan State University School of Criminal Justice East Lansing MI http://www.cj.msu.edu/  

Michigan State University School of Criminal Justice Alpha 

Phi Sigma 

East Lansing MI http://www.alphaphisigma.org/  

Michigan State University School of Criminal Justice 

American Criminal Justice 

Association 

East Lansing MI  

Michigan State University School of Criminal Justice Future 

Forensic Scientists 

East Lansing MI  

Michigan State University School of Criminal Justice 

National Association of Blacks in 

Criminal Justice 

East Lansing MI  

Mingus Mountain Academy Human Resources Prescott 

Valley 

AZ http://www.mmaaz.com/  

Montgomery County Police 

Department 

 Silver 

Spring 

MD http://www.montgomerycountymd.gov

/poltmpl.asp?url=/content/pol/index.as

p  

Office of Legislative Corrections 

Ombudsman 

 Lansing MI http://council.legislature.mi.gov/lco.ht

ml  

Photofax, Inc. Recruiting Adrian MI http://www.photofax.net/  

Securitas Security Services USA, Inc.  Lansing MI http://www.securitas.com/en/  

South Bend Police Department Training & Recruitment Bureau South Bend IN http://southbendpolice.com/  

South Holland Police Department  South 

Holland 

IL http://www.southholland.org/  

Spectrum Health Security Services Grand 

Rapids 

MI http://www.spectrumhealth.org/  

State of Michigan Department of Human Services Lansing MI http://www.michigan.gov/dhs  

Target Stores  Warren MI http://sites.target.com/site/en/company/

page.jsp?contentId=WCMP04-030796  

United States Army Recruiting East Lansing MI  

United States Customs & Border 

Protection 

Department of Homeland 

Security 

Port Huron MI http://www.cbp.gov/  

United States Department of 

Agriculture 

Office of Inspector General-

Investigations 

East Lansing MI http://www.usda.gov/oig/invest.htm  

United States Fish & Wildlife Service Office of Refuge Law 

Enforcement 

Saginaw MI  

United States Immigration and 

Customs Enforcement 

Homeland Security Investigations Detroit MI http://www.ice.gov/  

United States Marine Corps  East Lansing MI http://officer.marines.com/  

United States Marshals Service West Michigan Grand 

Rapids 

MI http://www.usmarshals.gov/  

United States Probation Department  Detroit MI http://www.miep.uscourts.gov/  

University of Michigan Hospital 

Security Services 

Loss Prevention Unit Ann Arbor MI http://www.med.umich.edu/security/in

dex.htm  

Warren Police Department Patrol Services Bureau Warren MI http://cityofwarren.org/  

Wyoming Department of Corrections  Cheyenne W

Y 

http://www.wdoc.jobs/  
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